
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY OCTOBER 9, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Agenda items related to vacant District 2 & District 3 aldermanic positions: 

1. Consider recommendations from October 9, 2018 Committee of the Whole 
meeting related to candidate and duration of term to fill vacant Aldermanic 
District #2 seat. The candidates who have applied for the position (listed 
alphabetically by last name) are Steve Hass and Mike Willman.   

2. Consider recommendations from October 9, 2018 Committee of the Whole 
meeting related to candidate and duration of term to fill vacant Aldermanic 
District #3 seat. The candidates who have applied for the position (listed 
alphabetically by last name) are Rick Blake and Eric Ott.   

3. Oath of Office for Alderpersons in the Second and Thrid Aldermanic Districts.   

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of September 11, 2018 meeting   

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending September 30, 2018   

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Diane M. Wais, 20 years (City Attorney's office)   

10. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider award of fiber-optic infrastructure construction bid.  The Board of 
Public Works recommends approving the bid of $489,358.80 from 
Underground Systems.  

2. Consider recommendation and potential amendment of proposal for 
Pneumatic Control (DDC) project for the Police Wing of City Hall.  The Board 
of Public Works recommends approving the original bid of $120,266 from 
Complete Control.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday October 9, 2018 

11. City Plan Commission: 

1. Consider recommendation(s) from October 8, 2018 City Plan Commission 
meeting related to Site Plan for a sign at Bible Presbyterian Church, 1605 
Highway G.   

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Consider application from the Merrill Historical Society, 100 East Third Street, 
for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages 
and wine at 100 East Third Street on Saturday, November 3, 2018, as part of 
a trivia night.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Consider application from St. Francis Xavier Catholic Church, 1708 East 
Tenth Street, for a temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt 
beverages at 1708 East Tenth Street (inside and on grounds) on Sunday, 
October 14, 2018, as part of a fall festival.  Alderman Sukow is bringing this 
application directly to the Common Council.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider 2018-2022 auditing service contract renewal with Schenck.  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

2. Consider amendment to citizen feedback form policy to stipulate that all forms 
should be submitted to the City Administrator, unless the form relates to the 
City Administrator. All forms related to the City Administrator should be 
submitted to the City Attorney.  The Personnel and Finance Committee 
recommends approval.  

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Festival Grounds Committee, Health and Safety Committee, Library 
Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Personnel and Finance 
Committee, Redevelopment Authority, Skate Park Special Committee, Transit 
Commission and Water and Sewage Disposal Committee.   

15. Election(s): 

1. Elect Alderperson member of the City Plan Commission, replacing Pete 
Lokemoen, who has resigned from the Common Council.   

16. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 38, Article III, Division 4, Section 38-214, 
related to Sand and Grease Traps (Interceptors).  The Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee recommends approval.  

2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 111, Article II, Section 111-116, related to 
procedures for approving a Certified Survey Map.  This ordinance is to be 
considered at the October 8th, 2018 City Plan Commission meeting.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday October 9, 2018 

3. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 113, Article II, Section 113-44, related to 
principal permitted uses and requirements for Public Use/Park and 
Recreation districts.  This ordinance is to be considered at the October 8th, 
2018 City Plan Commission meeting.  

4. An Ordinance Annexing territory from the Town of Merrill on a petition for 
direct annexation by unanimous approval pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 
66.0217(2); assigning aldermanic district and establishing temporary zoning.  
The Board of Public Works recommends approval, and the annexation is to 
be considered by the City Plan Commission at a meeting on October 8th, 
2018.  

17. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and United Development Group LLC.  The Redevelopment Authority 
recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of a $1,728,000 Tax 
Increment Revenue Bond (TID NO. 3), Series 2018C  and amending 
Resolution No. 2533 which authorized the issuance and sale of a Tax 
Increment Bond (TID NO. 3), Series 2017A.  The Redevelopment Authority 
recommends approval.  

3. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on County Road “G” and U.S. 
Highway “51” in the City, requested by the City.  The Certified Survey Map 
(CSM) will be considered by the City Plan Commission at a meeting on 
October 8th, 2018.    

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
20

18
-0

9-
11

  (
36

25
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

1,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 -
 2

01
8-

09
  (

36
80

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ib
er

 B
id

 R
eq

u
es

t 
 (

36
48

 :
 F

ib
er

 o
p

ti
c 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 b
id

s)



City of Merrill - Fiber-Optic Infrastructure Construction Bid Summary
Prepared by Frank 9/17/2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Page 1

Item Description From RFP Qty. CCI Systems
Unit Cost

Holtger Bros. Gabe's Unit
Cost

Michels Corp MasTec Underground
Systems Unit

Cost

CCI Systems
Extended Cost

Holtger Bros
Extended Cost

Gabe's
Extended Cost

Michels
Extended Cost

MasTec
Extended Cost

Underground
Systems

Extended Cost

Quazite Vault F&I (24X36X36) Tier 15 F&I 28 $     1,165.48 $         2,301.12 $     1,895.00 $     1,107.24 $        885.00 $     1,200.00 $       32,633.44 $          64,431.36 $       53,060.00 $       31,002.72 $       24,780.00 $       33,600.00

Quazite Vault F&I (24X36X36) Tier 22 F&I 9 $     1,301.98 $         2,400.00 $     2,010.00 $     1,210.00 $        900.00 $     1,500.00 $       11,717.82 $          21,600.00 $       18,090.00 $       10,890.00 $         8,100.00 $       13,500.00

Flush-Mount Locate Post, F&I 33 $          63.27 $            150.00 $        220.00 $          78.67 $          70.00 $        150.00 $         2,087.91 $            4,950.00 $         7,260.00 $         2,596.11 $         2,310.00 $         4,950.00

1X1.25" HDPE Conduit, F&I, U.G., D. Bore 10549 $          13.55 $              13.00 $          16.75 $          12.50 $          10.75 $            9.50 $     142,938.95 $        137,137.00 $     176,695.75 $     131,862.50 $     113,401.75 $     100,215.50

2X1.25" HDPE Conduit, F&I, U.G., D. Bore 19125 $          17.22 $              14.00 $          18.65 $          14.71 $          11.50 $          11.00 $     329,332.50 $        267,750.00 $     356,681.25 $     281,328.75 $     219,937.50 $     210,375.00

3X1.25" HDPE Conduit, F&I, U.G., D. Bore 84 $          26.34 $              20.00 $          22.15 $          14.30 $          14.50 $          12.00 $         2,212.56 $            1,680.00 $         1,860.60 $         1,201.20 $         1,218.00 $         1,008.00

Ground Rod (8’ X 5/8”) F&I 45 $          92.59 $              60.72 $        125.00 $          44.00 $          30.00 $          10.00 $         4,166.55 $            2,732.40 $         5,625.00 $         1,980.00 $         1,350.00 $            450.00

Tracer Wire, 12AWG Solid Copper, Per Ft 29758 $            0.55 $                0.36 $            0.24 $            0.19 $            0.30 $            0.25 $       16,366.90 $          10,712.88 $         7,141.92 $         5,654.02 $         8,927.40 $         7,439.50

144-Count Dielectric FO Cable (Including Loop) Per Ft 23002 $            1.25 $            1.8500 $            1.35 $            1.22 $            1.25 $            1.15 $       28,752.50 $          42,553.70 $       31,052.70 $       28,062.44 $       28,752.50 $       26,452.30

24-Count Dielectric FO Cable (Including Loop) 11862 $            0.41 $                1.45 $            0.40 $            0.32 $            0.40 $            0.40 $         4,863.42 $          17,199.90 $         4,744.80 $         3,795.84 $         4,744.80 $         4,744.80

24-Count Plenum FO Cable (Including Loop) 243 $            9.13 $                8.00 $            2.95 $            2.41 $            3.00 $            2.50 $         2,218.59 $            1,944.00 $            716.85 $            585.63 $            729.00 $            607.50

Install Cable in Conduit (Including Loop); OSP 34370 $            0.80 $                0.96 $            2.15 $            0.69 $            0.70 $            0.92 $       27,496.00 $          32,995.20 $       73,895.50 $       23,715.30 $       24,059.00 $       31,620.40

Exterior Entrance; Steel Pipe, Pull Box, F&I, Per Ft 130 $          99.08 $              18.00 $        190.00 $          22.89 $          60.00 $          50.00 $       12,880.40 $            2,340.00 $       24,700.00 $         2,975.70 $         7,800.00 $         6,500.00

Interior Entrance; 1" Orange Plenum Duct, F&I, Per Ft 481 $            8.55 $              23.00 $          51.00 $            3.43 $          20.00 $            5.00 $         4,112.55 $          11,063.00 $       24,531.00 $         1,649.83 $         9,620.00 $         2,405.00

Interior Entrance; 1" EMT, F&I, Per Ft 35 $          12.78 $              20.00 $          57.75 $          22.89 $          20.00 $          45.00 $            447.30 $               700.00 $         2,021.25 $            801.15 $            700.00 $         1,575.00

Install Cable in Conduit; Interior, Per Ft 1105 $            0.76 $                3.00 $            4.20 $            0.92 $            0.80 $            2.00 $            839.80 $            3,315.00 $         4,641.00 $         1,016.60 $            884.00 $         2,210.00

300' 144-Count Plenum FO Cable (Including Loop) 1 $     2,591.06 $            600.00 $     4,440.00 $     2,746.39 $     3,500.00 $     3,500.00 $         2,591.06 $               600.00 $         4,440.00 $         2,746.39 $         3,500.00 $         3,500.00

200' 24-Count Dielectric FO Cable (Including Loop) 2 $        479.43 $            500.00 $        970.00 $        629.38 $        750.00 $        750.00 $            958.86 $            1,000.00 $         1,940.00 $         1,258.76 $         1,500.00 $         1,500.00

250' 24-Count Dielectric FO Cable (Including Loop) 1 $        525.73 $            500.00 $     1,070.00 $        657.99 $        850.00 $        750.00 $            525.73 $               500.00 $         1,070.00 $            657.99 $            850.00 $            750.00

144 Count LC Termination Panel 1 $     3,449.34 $         2,528.25 $     1,740.00 $        886.86 $     1,400.00 $        850.00 $         3,449.34 $            2,528.25 $         1,740.00 $            886.86 $         1,400.00 $            850.00

24 Count LC Termination Panel 7 $        978.85 $         1,432.18 $        535.00 $        429.12 $        350.00 $        500.00 $         6,851.95 $          10,025.26 $         3,745.00 $         3,003.84 $         2,450.00 $         3,500.00

24 Count Patch & Splice, Wall-Mount 2 $     1,437.80 $         1,500.00 $        280.00 $        429.13 $        300.00 $        500.00 $         2,875.60 $            3,000.00 $            560.00 $            858.26 $            600.00 $         1,000.00

FO Fusion Splicing (Includes Testing) 1-12 count 44 $          50.00 $              80.00 $          74.00 $          32.04 $        100.00 $          45.00 $         2,200.00 $            3,520.00 $         3,256.00 $         1,409.76 $         4,400.00 $         1,980.00

FO Splicing - (Includes Testing) 1-12 connectors 24 $          50.00 $              80.00 $          74.00 $          32.04 $        100.00 $          45.00 $         1,200.00 $            1,920.00 $         1,776.00 $            768.96 $         2,400.00 $         1,080.00

FO Splicing  (Includes Testing) 13-48 connectors 16 $          44.00 $              73.25 $          74.00 $          32.04 $          80.00 $          45.00 $            704.00 $            1,172.00 $         1,184.00 $            512.64 $         1,280.00 $            720.00

FO Splicing - Connectors (Includes Testing) 49-144 72 $          36.00 $              65.25 $          74.00 $          32.04 $          55.00 $          40.00 $         2,592.00 $            4,698.00 $         5,328.00 $         2,306.88 $         3,960.00 $         2,880.00

192-Count Outdoor Enclosure F&I 8 $     1,084.51 $            490.00 $        595.00 $        629.38 $        400.00 $        600.00 $         8,676.08 $            3,920.00 $         4,760.00 $         5,035.04 $         3,200.00 $         4,800.00

Paved Surface Restoration, Sq. Ft. - Asphalt 116 $          45.00 $              90.00 $          72.50 $          40.05 $          10.00 $          30.00 $         5,220.00 $          10,440.00 $         8,410.00 $         4,645.80 $         1,160.00 $         3,480.00

Paved Surface Restoration, Sq. Ft. Concrete 126 $          49.84 $              90.00 $          20.25 $          45.77 $          10.00 $          40.00 $         6,279.84 $          11,340.00 $         2,551.50 $         5,767.02 $         1,260.00 $         5,040.00

Engineering (As-Built, Permitting) Per Ft 29758 $            0.98 $                1.60 $            0.20 $            0.08 $                - $            0.10 $       29,162.84 $          47,612.80 $         5,951.60 $         2,380.64 $                    - $         2,975.80

Special Costs: River Bore1 1 $   14,000.00 $         8,500.00 $   10,930.00 $   13,875.00 $     3,000.00 $     3,500.00 $       14,000.00 $            8,500.00 $       10,930.00 $       13,875.00 $         3,000.00 $         3,500.00

RR Crossing Permits 2 $     2,500.00 $         8,500.00 $     6,740.00 $     3,163.50 $     4,800.00 $     2,000.00 $         5,000.00 $          17,000.00 $       13,480.00 $         6,327.00 $         9,600.00 $         4,000.00

Marker – Sign F&I 1 $          58.26 $            117.50 $        145.00 $          90.43 $          50.00 $        150.00 $              58.26 $               117.50 $            145.00 $              90.43 $              50.00 $            150.00

$     715,412.75 $        750,998.25 $     863,984.72 $     581,649.06 $     497,923.95 $     489,358.80

$     
715,412.75

$     
750,998.25

$     
863,984.72

$     
581,580.26

$     
497,923.95

$     
489,358.80

CORRECT CORRECT CORRECT INCORRECT CORRECT CORRECT
$                 - $                    - $                 - $          (68.80) $                 - $                 -
$  150,458.75 $     186,044.25 $  299,030.72 $    16,626.26 $   (67,030.05) $   (75,595.20)

LIVERMORE ESTIMATE = $564,954.00

Vendor Unit Costs Vendor Extended Costs

TOTAL BID PROVIDED IN RESPONSE --> BID RESPONSE ADDS UP CORRECTLY?  --> CALCULATED TOTAL ERROR DIFFERENCE  ---> DEVIATION FROM LIVERMORE TECH   ESTIMATION  -->

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ib
er

 B
id

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 -
 C

it
y 

o
f 

M
er

ri
ll 

 (
36

48
 :

 F
ib

er
 o

p
ti

c 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 b

id
s)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

66
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
D

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

66
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
D

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

66
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
D

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)



10.2.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l A
ct

io
n

 t
o

 R
ej

ec
t 

B
id

  (
36

66
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 D
D

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ib
le

 P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

 S
ig

n
 In

fo
  (

36
83

 :
 C

it
y 

P
la

n
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 s
it

e 
p

la
n



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 M
er

ri
ll 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l S

o
ci

et
y 

T
ri

vi
a 

N
ig

h
t 

 (
36

45
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
tr

iv
ia

 n
ig

h
t)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 S
t 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
F

al
l F

es
ti

va
l 1

0-
14

-1
8 

 (
36

81
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
S

t.
 F

ra
n

ci
s 

- 
F

al
l F

es
ti

va
l)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
en

ck
 A

u
d

it
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

8-
20

22
  (

36
50

 :
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
ch

en
ck

)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
en

ck
 A

u
d

it
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

8-
20

22
  (

36
50

 :
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
ch

en
ck

)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
en

ck
 A

u
d

it
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

8-
20

22
  (

36
50

 :
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
ch

en
ck

)



13.2.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

It
em

 r
eq

u
es

t 
o

n
 c

it
iz

en
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
fo

rm
  (

36
42

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
p

o
lic

y 
in

 li
g

h
t 

o
f 

st
at

u
te

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 la

w
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 2
01

8-
09

-1
1 

C
o

u
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
 o

n
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
fo

rm
 p

o
lic

y 
 (

36
42

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
p

o
lic

y 
in

 li
g

h
t 

o
f 

st
at

u
te

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 la

w



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
87

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: October 9, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 38, Article III, Division 4, Section 38-214 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 38-214. - Interceptors. 

Grease, oil, and sand interceptors shall be provided as required by the state 
plumbing code for the proper handling of liquid wastes containing grease in excessive 
amounts, or any flammable wastes, sand, or other harmful ingredients, except that such 
interceptors shall not be required for private living quarters or dwelling units. All 
interceptors shall be of a type and capacity approved by the supervisor of building 
construction and shall be located as to be readily and easily accessible for cleaning and 
inspection. 

SAND & GREASE TRAP INSTALLATIONS 
 

(1) REQUIRED.  Sand and grease traps shall be provided at restaurants, bars, bowling 
alleys, schools, nursing homes, grocery stores, and hospitals, repair garages, 
gasoline stations, car washes and other industrial or commercial establishments for 
the proper handling of liquid wastes containing grease in excessive amounts.  
Individual exemptions from this requirement may be granted upon review by the 
Merrill Utility Operations Manager and Building Inspector.    All sand and grease 
traps shall be constructed in accordance with the Wisconsin Plumbing Code and 
shall be located as to be readily and easily accessible for easy cleaning and 
inspection.  A description of the sand/grease trap system and the manufacturer, 
dimensions and location thereof shall be submitted to the Wastewater Utility with the 
first maintenance report following installation. 

 

AN ORDINANCE: By Water and Sewage Committee  
Re: Amending Chapter 38, Article III, Division 4, 

Section 38-214 – Interceptors  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 s
an

d
 a

n
d

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

s 
 (

36
90

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
an

d
 a

n
d

 G
re

as
e 

T
ra

p
s)



(2) MAINTENANCE.  All sand and grease traps shall be maintained by the owner at his 
or her expense in continuing, efficient operation at all times. 

 
(a) The interceptor shall be readily accessible for cleaning and inspection at 

all times.   
(b)   After maintenance or inspection is completed all parts must be restored to 

normal operations including fastening screw and bolts. Tampering or 
removal of parts is prohibited except for normal maintenance or 
inspection. 

(c)   In maintaining the interceptor the owner shall be responsible for the 
proper removal and disposal by appropriate means of the captured 
material and shall maintain records of the dates and means of disposal 
for review by the Utility Manager.  Any removal and hauling of the 
collected materials not performed by the owner’s personnel must be 
performed by currently licensed waste disposal firms. 

 
(3) MAINTENANCE REPORTS.  Maintenance reports detailing all maintenance 

performed as well as emptying and cleaning records during the previous year shall 
be submitted to the Utility Manager annually, by March 1.   

 
(4) PENALTY FOR FAILING TO FILE REPORTS.   Any user delinquent in filing a 

maintenance report shall be notified of the delinquency and the penalty for failure to 
report.  Any user who has not submitted the required annual maintenance report by 
March 1, shall be assessed a penalty not exceeding $200.00 per day, with each day 
constituting a separate violation.  The penalty shall be assessed from March 1 until 
the maintenance report has been received by the Utility Operations Manager. 

 
(5) INSPECTIONS.  Routine inspections will be done at facilities.   If anything is found 

during the inspections to be noncompliant, customers would be given 90 days to 
make the necessary corrections and have re-inspections done.  If after 90 days 
corrections have not been made, disconnection procedures may be initiated, 
penalties may be imposed or both.   

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 

 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 s
an

d
 a

n
d

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

s 
 (

36
90

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
an

d
 a

n
d

 G
re

as
e 

T
ra

p
s)



Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 s
an

d
 a

n
d

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

s 
 (

36
90

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
an

d
 a

n
d

 G
re

as
e 

T
ra

p
s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: October 9, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 111, Article II, Section 111-116 of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

(d) Review and approval. The plan commission shall, within 30 days from the date of 
the filing of the certified survey map, recommend approval, conditional approval or 
rejection of the map and shall transmit the map along with its recommendations to 
the common council. The common council shall approve, approve conditionally and 
thereby require resubmission of a corrected certified survey map or reject such 
certified survey map within 60 days from the date of filing of the map, unless the time 
is extended by agreement with the applicant. If the map is rejected, the reason shall 
be stated in the minutes of the meeting and a written statement forwarded to the 
subdivider. If the map is approved, the common council shall cause the city clerk to 
so certify on the face of the original map and return the map to the applicant. In the 
event that the proposed land division involves two acres or less, the proposed 
division may be approved by the building inspector without further review by the plan 
commission or common council. The building inspector shall report any such 
approval to the plan commission at its next regularly scheduled meeting.  All Certified 
Survey Maps must be approved by the Engineering and Zoning Departments.  A 
report of the maps approved or disapproved shall be made to the City Plan 
Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission  
Re: Amending Chapter 111, Article II, Section 111-

116 Land Divisions and Consolidations by 
Certified Survey Map  

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 a
p

p
ro

ve
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

s 
 (

36
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
S

M
 a

p
p

ro
va

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s)



Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 a
p

p
ro

ve
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
u

rv
ey

 M
ap

s 
 (

36
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
S

M
 a

p
p

ro
va

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s)



 
 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: October 9, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1 Chapter 113, Article II, Section 113-44 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

(b) Principal permitted uses. Principal permitted uses are:  

(1) Schools, private or public.  

  (2) Churches, rectories, cemeteries.  

(3) Municipal buildings such as city hall, garages, courthouse, fire station, water 
and wastewater treatment plant, pump houses.  

 (4) Such accessory buildings as pertinent to the above-mentioned uses and 
recommended by the plan commission with approval of the common council.  

(c) Conditional uses. Conditional uses are:  

(1)(4) Public parks.  

(2)(5) Public recreation facilities.  

(d) Requirements.  

 (1) All plans and developments under this chapter shall be approved by the 
plan commission and common council.  

(2)(1) Recreational facilities shall be permitted only when they are pertinent to 
the public use of such building, such as an athletic field to the public high school.  

(3)(2) Minimum side, front and rear yards, lot coverage and lot area and 
placement of accessory buildings, uses, and signage shall be established 
consistent with sound planning and zoning principals and may be those of the 

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission  
Re: Amending Chapter 113, Article II, Section 113-

44 Public Use/Park and Recreation District  

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
u

b
lic

 u
se

 a
n

d
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. D
is

tr
ic

ts
  (

36
92

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
n

ce
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 u

se
/P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

 u
se

s)



adjoining zoning district that abuts the public use. Greater set- backs may be 
required due to size and bulk of improvements and lot coverage.  

(4) Off-street parking and loading spaces shall be requirements of Article VI 

Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of 
this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance 
would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal 
application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 p
u

b
lic

 u
se

 a
n

d
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. D
is

tr
ic

ts
  (

36
92

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
n

ce
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 u

se
/P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

 u
se

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO.  
Introduced: October 9, 2018 
1st Reading:  
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED BY BPW 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Territory Annexed.  The following described parcels from the Town of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin are annexed to the City of Merrill: 
 

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map 2257, D048248, located in the Southwest ¼  
of the Southwest ¼ of Section 5, Township 31 North, Range 7 East, Town of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 

 
Section 2  Condition and Effect of Annexation. From and after the date of 
publication of this ordinance, the territory described in Section 1 above shall be part of 
the City of Merrill for any and all purposes provided by law and all persons coming or 
residing within such territory shall be subject to the ordinances, rules and regulations of 
the City.   

Section 3  Aldermanic Designation. The territory described in Section 1 of this 
ordinance is hereby made a part of the First Aldermanic District of the City of Merrill 
subject to the ordinances, rules and regulations of the City Aldermanic Districts.   

Section 4  Schools. The territory described in Section 1 is annexed for school 
purposes and for school legalization to the Merrill Area Common Public School District 
and subject to all laws governing the same. 

Section 5  Zoning. The territory described in Section 1 is hereby zoned Industrial. 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Annexing Territory from the Town of Merrill on 

a petition for direct annexation by unanimous 
approval pursuant to Wis. Stat. Sec. 
66.0217(2); assigning aldermanic district and 
establishing temporary zoning.  

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
  (

36
93

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
)



Section 6  Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of 
this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance 
would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal 
application had not been made. 

Section 7  Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
 
Moved by:  

Adopted: 

Approved: 

Published: 

 
 
 
 
Derek Woellner,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
  (

36
93

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
D

ir
ec

t 
A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

 -
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
(R

it
ch

ie
) 

 (
36

93
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

)



16.4.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
D

ir
ec

t 
A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

 -
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
(R

it
ch

ie
) 

 (
36

93
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ap
 a

n
d

 L
eg

al
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

  (
36

93
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ap
 a

n
d

 L
eg

al
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

  (
36

93
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

n
n

ex
at

io
n

)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND                             
UNITED DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 

Increment District (TID) No. 3 on September 13, 2005 and the redevelopment 
site is within TID No. 3; and, 

WHEREAS, United Development Group LLC has proposed acquisition of 
the site, demolition of existing building, and construction of new retail building; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated from this 
redevelopment project and existing jobs retained; and, 

WHEREAS, United Development Group LLC has negotiated the 
development agreement to provide an incentive payment not to exceed $90,000 
to facilitate the commercial redevelopment project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of October, 2017, that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and United Development Group LLC and to facilitate 
the implementation thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 U

n
it

ed
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 (

36
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 U

n
it

ed



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

36
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 U

n
it

ed
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
G

ro
u

p
)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

36
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 U

n
it

ed
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
G

ro
u

p
)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

36
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 U

n
it

ed



QB\54224464.2  

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A $1,728,000 
TAX INCREMENT REVENUE BOND (TID NO. 3), SERIES 2018C  

AND AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2533 WHICH AUTHORIZED 
THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A TAX INCREMENT REVENUE BOND (TID NO. 3), 

SERIES 2017A 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the “City”) has determined 
that it is necessary and desirable to raise funds for the public purpose of paying project costs in 
the project plan for the City's Tax Incremental District No. 3 ("TID No. 3") including financing 
street improvement projects (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the community development and redevelopment projects in TID No. 3 
constitute a revenue-producing enterprise of the City which is operated for a public purpose and 
constitutes a "public utility" within the meaning of Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats., (the "Public 
Utility"); 

WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow the funds needed to finance the Project through the 
issuance of a revenue bond pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats., which bond is to be payable 
only from (a) the annual gross tax increment revenue actually received and retained by the City 
which is generated by the increment value of the property in TID No. 3 ("Available Tax 
Increment") appropriated by the Common Council of the City to pay such bond and (b) any other 
funds of the City appropriated by the Common Council to pay such bond (collectively, the 
"Revenues"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2533 adopted on September 27, 2017 (the "Prior 
Resolution") the City issued its Tax Increment Revenue Bond (TID No. 3), Series 2017A, dated 
October 10, 2017 (the "Prior Bonds") which Prior Bonds are payable from the Revenues; 

WHEREAS, the Prior Resolution does not permit the issuance of additional bonds on a 
parity with the Prior Bonds;   

WHEREAS, the City finds it to be necessary and desirable to amend the Prior Resolution 
to allow for additional bonds on a parity with the Prior Bonds; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 9 of the Prior Resolution, the Prior Resolution may be 
amended to allow additional bonds on a parity with the Prior Bonds only with the written consent 
of the owners of 100% of the Prior Bonds outstanding; 

WHEREAS, the City has requested, and will receive prior to the issuance of any 
additional bonds, written consent from River Valley Bank, in the form attached as Exhibit A 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bank Consent"), as owner of 100% of the 
outstanding Prior Bonds, to amend the Prior Resolution for the purpose of allowing additional 
bonds to be issued on a parity with the Prior Bonds;  

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -2- 
QB\54224464.2  

WHEREAS, after such amendment to the Prior Resolution, the Prior Resolution will 
permit the issuance of additional bonds to be payable out of Available Tax Increment on a parity 
with the Prior Bonds upon certain conditions, and those conditions have been met;  

WHEREAS, other than the Prior Bonds, no bonds or obligations payable from the 
Revenues are now outstanding; 

WHEREAS, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), in consultation with the officials of the 
City, prepared a Term Sheet (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated 
herein by this reference) (the "Proposal") setting forth the details of a Tax Increment Revenue 
Bond (TID No. 3), Series 2018C (the "Bond") and indicating that the Bond would be offered for 
sale on October 9, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is necessary, desirable and in 
the best interest of the City to sell the Bond to River Valley Bank (the "Purchaser") pursuant to 
the terms and conditions set forth in the Proposal. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of 
Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

Section 1.  Amendment to the Prior Resolution for Additional Bonds.  Pursuant to 
Section 9 of the Prior Resolution and the Bank Consent, the Prior Resolution is hereby amended 
to allow additional bonds to be payable out of Revenues on a parity with the Prior Bonds.  In 
particular, Section 7 of the Prior Resolution is amended to read as follows, with the underlined 
portion below representing the portion of the Prior Resolution which is being modified by such 
amendment: 

Section 7. City Covenants.  It is covenanted and agreed by the City with the 
owner or owners of the Bond, and each of them, that: 

(a)  If the City's proposed annual budget does not in any year provide for the 
appropriation of Available Tax Increment in an amount sufficient to make the principal 
and interest payments coming due on the Bond in that year, the City will notify the owner 
or owners of the Bond of that fact within 10 days of the Common Council vote on the 
budget; 

(b)  The City will take no action, other than action required under Wisconsin 
Statutes, to dissolve TID No. 3 prior to the payment in full of the Bond; and 

(c)  Subject to future annual appropriation of Available Tax Increment by the 
Common Council to the payment of the Bond, in each year the City shall not apply 
Available Tax Increment to any purpose other than for payment of principal and interest 
on the Bond until the earlier of (1) the Bond Payment Date of that year or (2) the City 
deposits funds into the Special Redemption Fund in an amount sufficient to pay the 
principal and interest coming due that same year on the Bond and any Parity Bonds (as 
defined below). 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -3- 
QB\54224464.2  

(d)  No bonds or obligations payable from the Revenues may be issued in such 
manner as to enjoy priority over the Bond.  Additional obligations may be issued if their 
lien and pledge of the Revenues is junior and subordinate to that of the Bond.  Additional 
obligations may be issued on a parity with the Bond as to the pledge of the Revenues 
("Parity Bonds" and collectively with the Bond shall be referred to herein as the 
"Outstanding Bonds") only if both of the following conditions are met:   

(i)  the Expected Available Tax Increment for any fiscal year is expected 
to be equal to at least 1.10 times the combined principal and interest requirements 
on all Outstanding Bonds (other than Outstanding Bonds being refunded) in each 
Fiscal Year there is a payment due on any Outstanding Bonds, and  

(ii)  the Parity Bonds must have installments of principal of and interest 
payable on October 1 of each year in which a payment is due. 

"Expected Available Tax Increment" means the product of (i) the most recent 
value increment for TID No. 3 (as defined by Section 66.1105, Wis. Stats.) as determined 
by the State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue, times (ii) the most recent tax rate 
charged by the City. 

Except as expressly amended herein, the Prior Resolution shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

Section 2.  Authorization and Sale of the Bond.  For the purpose of paying the cost of the 
Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, the principal 
sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($1,728,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  
The Proposal is hereby accepted and the Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of 
the City are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the 
City.  To evidence the obligation of the City, the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to make, execute, issue and sell to the Purchaser for, on behalf of and in 
the name of the City, the Bond in the principal amount of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED 
TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,728,000) for the sum set forth on the Proposal, 
plus accrued interest to the date of delivery. 

Section 3.  Terms of the Bond.  The Bond shall be issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $1,728,000; shall be dated its date of issuance; shall be in the denomination of 
$100,000 or more; shall be numbered R-1; and shall bear interest at the rate of [3.50]% per 
annum and shall be payable in installments of principal due on October 1 of each year, in the 
years and principal amounts as set forth on the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit C and 
incorporated herein by this reference (the "Schedule").  Interest shall be computed upon the basis 
of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  

Interest shall be payable annually on October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 
[2019] and continuing through and including October 1, [2026] (each, a "Bond Payment 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -4- 
QB\54224464.2  

Date").  The schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Bond on each Bond Payment 
Date is set forth on the Schedule.  The City's obligation to pay all or any portion of the Bond 
shall terminate with the final payment made on October 1, [2026].   

The Bond is subject to prepayment prior to maturity, at the option of the City, in whole or 
from time to time in part on any date at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the 
date of prepayment.  The amount and the installments of the Bond to be prepaid shall be selected 
by the City. 

The schedule of maturities is found to be such that the amount of annual debt service 
payments is reasonable in accordance with prudent municipal utility practices. 

Section 4.  Form of Bond.  The Bond shall be in substantially the form set forth on 
Exhibit D hereto. 

Section 5.  Payable Solely From Revenues; Security of the Bond.  The Bond, together 
with interest thereon, shall not constitute an indebtedness of the City nor a charge against its 
general credit or taxing power.  The Bond is a limited obligation of the City and shall be payable 
only out of the Special Redemption Fund as hereinafter provided, and shall be a valid claim of 
the owner thereof only against the Special Redemption Fund and from the Revenues pledged to 
such fund on a parity with the Prior Bonds. 

The Common Council hereby declares that it fully expects and anticipates that each year 
a payment of principal of and interest is due on the Bond, it shall appropriate Available Tax 
Increment in an amount sufficient to pay such payment in full. As stated above, the application 
of the Available Tax Increment to payment of the Bond and the Prior Bonds is subject to future 
annual appropriation by the Common Council.  Any Available Tax Increment received and 
appropriated by the Common Council is hereby pledged to the Special Redemption Fund, and 
shall be used for no other purpose than to pay the principal of and interest on the Bond and the 
Prior Bond as the same becomes due. 

Subject to the covenant in Section 8(c), any Available Tax Increment which is in excess 
of the amount of principal and interest due on the Bond and the Prior Bonds in any calendar year 
may be applied by the City to pay other project costs of TID No. 3. 

If TID No. 3 is terminated earlier than the final Bond Payment Date on the Bond as a 
result of the repeal or amendment of Section 66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes, or for any other 
reason beyond the control of the City, and the Bond remains outstanding and unpaid, then the 
remaining outstanding Bond shall be deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon such 
termination of TID No. 3, the obligation of the City to make any further payments on the Bond 
shall also terminate.  The City shall have no obligation to pay any amount of the Bond which 
remains unpaid upon termination of TID No. 3 and the owner or owners of the Bond shall have 
no right to receive payment of such amounts. 

Section 6. Statement of Intent to Appropriate.  The Common Council hereby declares that 
it fully expects and anticipates that each year a payment of principal of and interest is due on the 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -5- 
QB\54224464.2  

Bond, it shall appropriate Available Tax Increment in an amount sufficient to pay such payment 
in full. 

While the Common Council expects Available Tax Increment to be the primary source of 
funds to pay the Bond, the Common Council acknowledges that the projected Available Tax 
Increment may not be realized and that, as a result, the Available Tax Increment may therefore 
be insufficient to pay the full amount of the payment due in any year.   The City makes no 
representation or covenant, express or implied, that Available Tax Increment will be generated or 
that it will be sufficient to pay, in whole or in part, the Bond or the Prior Bonds.  The City hereby 
declares that it fully expects and anticipates that, if such a shortfall occurs, it will appropriate 
funds from other available revenues of the City sufficient to fund any such shortfall, provided 
however, that such payment shall be subject to annual appropriation by the Common Council.  
Any such shortfall appropriated by the Common Council is hereby pledged to the Special 
Redemption Fund 

Section 7A.  Special Redemption Fund.  For the purpose of the application and proper 
allocation of the Revenues, and to secure the payment of the principal and interest on the Bond 
and the Prior Bonds, the Special Redemption Fund created by the Prior Resolution is hereby 
continued and shall be used solely for the purpose of paying principal and interest on the Bond 
and the Prior Bonds. 

The Special Redemption Fund shall be used for no purpose other than the payment of 
interest upon and principal of the Bond and the Prior Bonds promptly as the same become due 
and payable or to pay redemption premiums.  All money in the Special Redemption Fund shall 
be deposited in a special account and invested in legal investments subject to Section 
66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes, and the monthly payments required to be made to the Special 
Redemption Fund shall be made directly to such account. 

Section 7B.  Application of Revenues to Payment of the Bond.  On or before each Bond 
Payment Date, the City shall deposit the Revenues which have been appropriated by the 
Common Council for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bond and the Prior 
Bonds in the Special Redemption Fund.  On each Bond Payment Date, the City shall apply the 
Revenues on deposit in the Special Redemption Fund to the payment of the Bond, the Prior 
Bonds and any Parity Bonds. 

If on any Bond Payment Date there shall be insufficient Revenues on deposit in the 
Special Redemption Fund to pay the principal of and interest due on the Bond or the Prior 
Bonds, the amount due but not paid shall accumulate, with interest at the rate payable on the 
Bond, and be payable on the next Bond Payment Date until the final Bond Payment Date. 

If after making the payment due on the final Bond Payment Date, there remain amounts 
outstanding and unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on 
the Bond shall be deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon making the payment due on 
the final Bond Payment Date, the obligation of the City to make any further payments on the 
Bond shall terminate.  The City shall have no obligation to pay any amount of principal or 
interest on the Bond which remains unpaid after the final Bond Payment Date and the owner of 
the Bond shall have no right to receive payment of such amounts. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -6- 
QB\54224464.2  

Section 8.  City Covenants.  It is covenanted and agreed by the City with the owner or 
owners of the Bond, and each of them, that: 

(a)  If the City's proposed annual budget does not in any year provide for the 
appropriation of Available Tax Increment in an amount sufficient to make the principal and 
interest payments coming due on the Bond and the Prior Bonds in that year, the City will notify 
the owner or owners of the Bond of that fact within 10 days of the Common Council vote on the 
budget; 

(b)  The City will take no action, other than action required under Wisconsin Statutes, to 
dissolve TID No. 3 prior to the payment in full of the Bond; 

(c)  Subject to future annual appropriation of Available Tax Increment by the Common 
Council to the payment of the Bond, in each year the City shall not apply Available Tax 
Increment to any purpose other than for payment of principal and interest on the Bond and the 
Prior Bonds until the earlier of (1) the Bond Payment Date of that year or (2) the date the City 
deposits funds into the Special Redemption Fund in an amount sufficient to pay the principal and 
interest coming due that same year on the Bond, the Prior Bonds and any Parity Bonds (defined 
below); and 

(d)  The Bond is issued on a parity with the Prior Bonds.  No bonds or obligations 
payable from the Revenues may be issued in such manner as to enjoy priority over the Bond.  
Additional obligations may be issued if their lien and pledge of the Revenues is junior and 
subordinate to that of the Bond.  Additional obligations may be issued on a parity with the Bond 
as to the pledge of the Revenues ("Parity Bonds" and collectively with the Bond and Prior Bonds 
shall be referred to herein as the "Outstanding Bonds") only if both of the following conditions 
are met:   

(i)  the Expected Available Tax Increment for any fiscal year is expected to be 
equal to at least 1.10 times the combined principal and interest requirements on all 
Outstanding Bonds (other than Outstanding Bonds being refunded) in each Fiscal Year 
there is a payment due on any Outstanding Bonds, and  

(ii)  the Parity Bonds must have installments of principal of and interest payable 
on October 1 of each year in which a payment is due. 

"Expected Available Tax Increment" means the product of (i) the most recent value 
increment for TID No. 3 (as defined by Section 66.1105, Wis. Stats.) as determined by the State 
of Wisconsin Department of Revenue, times (ii) the most recent tax rate charged by the City. 

Section 9.  Application of Bond Proceeds.  All accrued interest received from the sale of 
the Bond shall be deposited into the Special Redemption Fund.  The balance of the proceeds, less 
the expenses incurred in authorizing, issuing and delivering the Bond, shall be deposited in a 
special fund designated as "TID No. 3 Improvement Fund."  Said special fund shall be 
adequately secured and used solely for the purpose of paying the costs of the Project.  The 
balance remaining in said Improvement Fund after paying said costs shall be transferred to the 
Special Redemption Fund for use in payment of principal of and interest on the Bond. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -7- 
QB\54224464.2  

Section 10.  Amendment to Resolution.  After the issuance of the Bond, no change or 
alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made until the Bond has been 
paid in full as to both principal and interest, or discharged as herein provided, except: 

(1)  The City may, from time to time, amend this Resolution without the consent of any 
of the owners of the Bond, but only to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflict, formal defect, 
or omission or procedural inconsistency of this Resolution; and 

(2)  This Resolution may be amended, in any respect, with the written consent of the 
owners of not less than two-thirds of the principal amount of the Bond then outstanding, 
exclusive of Bond held by the City; provided, however, that no amendment shall permit any 
change in the pledge of Available Tax Increment, or in the maturity of any Bond issued 
hereunder, or a reduction in the rate of interest on any Bond, or in the amount of the principal 
obligation thereof, or in the amount of the redemption premium payable in the case of 
redemption thereof, or change the terms upon which the Bond may be redeemed or make any 
other modification in the terms of the payment of such principal or interest without the written 
consent of the owner of each such Bond to which the change is applicable. 

Section 11.  Resolution a Contract.  The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a 
contract between the City and the owner or owners of the Bond, and after issuance of any of the 
Bond no change or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made, 
except as provided in Section 10, until the Bond has been paid in full as to both principal and 
interest.  The owner or owners of any of the Bond shall have the right in addition to all other 
rights, by mandamus or other suit or action in any court of competent jurisdiction, to enforce 
such owner's or owners' rights against the City, the governing body thereof, and any and all 
officers and agents thereof including, but without limitation, the right to require the City, its 
governing body and any other authorized body, to fix and collect rates and charges fully 
adequate to carry out all of the provisions and agreements contained in this Resolution. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Bond; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 
Bond shall be paid by the City Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent"). 

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bond.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Bond to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 
whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 
transferees a new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and 
the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No 
registration shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for 
transfer. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -8- 
QB\54224464.2  

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each 
Bond Payment Date shall be the record date for the Bond (the "Record Date").  Payment of 
interest on the Bond on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 
Bond as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 
Date. 

Section 15.  Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The City authorizes the Purchaser to 
forward the amount of the proceeds of the Bond allocable to the payment of issuance expenses to 
KleinBank, Chaska, Minnesota at Closing for further distribution as directed by Ehlers. 

Section 16.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Bond to be an "arbitrage bond" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bond, shall 
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 
of delivery of the Bond to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Bond is not an 
"arbitrage bond," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 17.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the projects financed by the Bond and their ownership, management and use will not cause 
the Bond to be a "private activity bond" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.  The 
City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent 
necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bond including, if applicable, 
the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants that it will not 
take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its 
control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Bond) 
if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause the Bond to be an arbitrage 
bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest 
on the Bond to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax 
purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing 
the Bond shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and 
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations. 

(b)  The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Bond provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent 
with the proceedings authorizing the Bond and the laws of Wisconsin and to the extent that there 
is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 

The foregoing covenants shall remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding the 
defeasance of the Bond, until the date on which all of the Bond has been paid in full. 

Section 18.  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Bond is hereby designated as a 
"qualified tax-exempt obligation" pursuant to Section 265 of the Code relating to the ability of 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -9- 
QB\54224464.2  

financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense 
that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. 

Section 19.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Bond in the Record Book. 

Section 20.  Execution of the Bond; Closing; Professional Services.  The Bond shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent, sealed with its official 
or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser upon payment to 
the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery (the 
"Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Bond may be 
imprinted on the Bond in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City has 
contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Bond, at least one of the signatures appearing 
on each Bond shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers whose 
signatures appear on the Bond shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such signatures 
shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they had 
remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and directed to 
do all acts and execute and deliver the Bond and all such documents, certificates and 
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 
contracts in conjunction with the Bond, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for 
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Bond is hereby 
ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 21.  Severability of Invalid Provisions.  If any section, paragraph or provision of 
this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining 
sections, paragraphs and provisions of this Resolution.   

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 -10- 
QB\54224464.2  

Section 22.  Conflicting Ordinances or Resolutions.  All prior ordinances, resolutions, 
rules, or orders, or parts thereof heretofore enacted, adopted or entered, in conflict with the 
provisions of this Resolution, are hereby repealed and this Resolution shall be in effect from and 
after its passage. 

Adopted, approved and recorded October 9, 2018. 

 

Recommended by:    CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
Redevelopment Authority 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Moved:______________________  ________________________________ 
      William N. Heideman, City Clerk 
 
Passed:_______________________ 
     

 

 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

QB\54224464.2  

EXHIBIT A 

CONSENT TO THE AMENDMENT OF A RESOLUTION 

The undersigned representative of River Valley Bank (the "Bank"), being duly 
authorized, hereby certifies and agrees as follows: 

1) The Bank is presently the owner of 100% of the outstanding principal amount of 
certain bonds issued by the City of Merrill, Wisconsin (the "City"), to wit:  "Tax Increment 
Revenue Bond (TID No. 3), Series 2017A, dated October 10, 2017" (the "Bond") which Bond 
was issued pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Common Council of the City on September 
27, 2017 (the "Resolution"); 

2) The Resolution does not allow additional bonds to be issued on a parity with the 
Bond; 

3) The Bank hereby consents, as the sole registered owner of 100% of the 
outstanding Bond, to the City amending the Resolution to allow for additional bonds to be issued 
on a parity with the Bond subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in a resolution 
adopted by the City on October 9, 2018. 

Dated October  ___, 2018. 

RIVER VALLEY BANK 
By      
Title      

 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

QB\54224464.2  

EXHIBIT B 

TERM SHEET 

(SEE ATTACHED)

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

QB\54224464.2  

EXHIBIT C 
 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

QB\54224464.2  

EXHIBIT D 

(Form of Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

LINCOLN COUNTY 
 CITY OF MERRILL 

TAX INCREMENT REVENUE BOND (TID NO. 3), SERIES 2018C 
 
 

Number Rate Maturity Date 
Date of 

Original Issue Amount 

R-1 [3.50]% October 1, [2026] [_____________] $1,728,000 

 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 

promises to pay to River Valley Bank or registered assigns, but only in the manner, at the times, 
from the source of revenue and to the extent hereinafter provided, the principal amount and 
interest hereon at the rate of interest per annum identified above in installments as described 
below.   

This Bond is issued pursuant to Article XI, Section 3 of the Wisconsin Constitution and 
Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes and acts supplementary thereto, and is payable only from 
the Revenues herein described, which Revenues have been set aside as a special fund for that 
purpose and identified as the "Special Redemption Fund" which fund was created by a resolution 
adopted by the Common Council of the City on September 27, 2017.  This Bond is issued 
pursuant to a resolution adopted on October 9, 2018 by the Common Council of the City (the 
"Resolution") for the purpose of paying project costs in the project plan for the City's Tax 
Incremental District No. 3 ("TID No. 3") including financing street improvement projects.  The 
Bond is issued on a parity with the City's Tax Increment Revenue Bond (TID No. 3), Series 
2017A, dated October 10, 2017. 

The principal of and interest on this Bond shall be payable solely from Available Tax 
Increments (as defined below) received by the City which are appropriated by the Common 
Council to the payment of this Bond or other funds appropriated by the Common Council to 
payment of this Bond (the "Revenues").  Reference is hereby made to a Resolution for a more 
complete statement of the Revenues from which and conditions under which this Bond is 
payable, and the general covenants and provisions pursuant to which this Bond has been issued. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 2  
QB\54224464.2  

"Available Tax Increment" means an amount equal to the annual gross tax increment 
revenue actually received and retained by the City which is generated by the increment value of 
the property in TID No. 3. 

Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and 
will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and be 
payable annually on October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, [2019] and continuing 

through and including October 1, [2026] (each, a "Bond Payment Date").  The amount of 
principal and interest payments due on the Bond on each Bond Payment Date is set forth on the 
schedule attached hereto (the "Schedule").  The City's obligation to pay all or any portion of the 
Bond shall terminate with the final payment made on October 1, [2026].   

If on any Bond Payment Date there shall be insufficient Revenues to pay the principal of 
and interest due on this Bond, the amount due but not paid shall accumulate, with interest at the 
rate payable on the Bond, and be payable on the next Bond Payment Date until the final Bond 
Payment Date. 

If after making the payment due on the final Bond Payment Date, there remain amounts 
outstanding and unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on 
the Bond shall be deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon making the payment due on 
the final Bond Payment Date, the obligation of the City to make any further payments on the 
Bond shall terminate.  The City shall have no obligation to pay any amount of principal or 
interest on this Bond which remains unpaid after the final Bond Payment Date and the owner or 
owners of this Bond shall have no right to receive payment of such amounts. 

If for any reason (other than voluntary dissolution of the Common Council) the TID No. 
3 terminates prior to the final Bond Payment Date, and there remain amounts outstanding and 
unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on the Bond shall be 
deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon such termination of TID No. 3, the obligation 
of the City to make any further payments on the Bond shall also terminate.  The City shall have 
no obligation to pay any amount of principal or interest on the Bond which remains unpaid upon 
termination of TID No. 3 and the owner or owners of the Bond shall have no right to receive 
payment of such amounts. 

THE CITY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR COVENANT, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, THAT THE AVAILABLE TAX INCREMENT OR REVENUES WILL BE 
SUFFICIENT TO PAY, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, THE AMOUNTS WHICH ARE OR 
MAY BECOME DUE AND PAYABLE HEREUNDER.  

THE CITY'S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER ARE SUBJECT TO 
FUTURE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
AVAILABLE TAX INCREMENT OR OTHER AMOUNTS TO MAKE PAYMENTS 
DUE ON THIS BOND. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 3  
QB\54224464.2  

THIS BOND IS A SPECIAL, LIMITED REVENUE OBLIGATION AND NOT A 
GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE CITY, AND IS PAYABLE BY THE CITY ONLY 
FROM THE SOURCES, TO THE EXTENT, AND SUBJECT TO THE 
QUALIFICATIONS STATED OR REFERENCED HEREIN.  THIS BOND IS NOT A 
GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE CITY, AND NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND 
CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWERS OF THE CITY ARE PLEDGED TO THE 
PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS BOND. 

The Bond is subject to prepayment prior to maturity, at the option of the City, in whole or 
from time to time in part on any date at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the 
date of prepayment.  The amount and the installments of the Bond to be prepaid shall be selected 
by the City. 

Notice of prepayment of the Bond for redemption shall be given by the sending of a 
notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, electronic transmission or 
overnight express delivery at least five (5) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the 
registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books. 

Both the principal of and interest on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United 
States by the City Clerk or City Treasurer. 

Payment of each installment of principal and interest hereon (except the last) shall be 
made to the registered owner hereof who shall appear on the registration books of the City 
maintained by the City Clerk or City Treasurer at the close of business on the 15th day of the 
calendar month next preceding the annual interest payment date (the "Record Date") and shall be 
paid by check or draft of the City mailed to such registered owner at his address as it appears on 
such registration books or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by such registered 
owner to the City Clerk or City Treasurer.  The final installment of principal and interest on this 
Bond shall be payable only upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the City Clerk 
or City Treasurer. 

This Bond has been designated by the City as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for 
purposes of Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

The Bond is issued in registered form in the denomination of $100,000 or more.  This 
Bond may be exchanged at the office of the City Clerk or City Treasurer for a like aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds or Bonds of the same maturity in other authorized denominations. 

This Bond is transferable by a written assignment duly executed by the registered owner 
hereof or by such owner's duly authorized legal representative.  Upon such transfer a new 
registered Bond, in authorized denomination or denominations and in the same aggregate 
principal amount, shall be issued to the transferee in exchange hereof. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 4  
QB\54224464.2  

The City may deem and treat the registered owner hereof as the absolute owner hereof for 
the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal hereof, premium, if any, hereon 
and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the City shall not be affected by notice to 
the contrary. 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 5  
QB\54224464.2  

It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to 
exist, happen, and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond have existed, have 
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, has caused 
this Bond to be signed by its Mayor and City Clerk, and its corporate seal to be impressed 
hereon, all as of the date of original issue specified above. 

CITY OF MERRILL, 
LINCOLN COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN 

(SEAL) 
 
 
 
By  By       
 William N. Heideman   Derek R. Woellner 
 City Clerk   Mayor 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 6  
QB\54224464.2  

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please print or typewrite name and address, including zip code, of Assignee) 

Please insert Social Security or other 
identifying number of Assignee 

______________________________________ 

the within Bond, and all rights thereunder, hereby irrevocably constituting and appointing 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Attorney to transfer said Bond on the books kept for the registration thereof with full power of 
substitution in the premises. 

Dated: 

_________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name as it appears upon the 
face of the within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. 

Signature(s) guaranteed by: 

 

________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 T
ID

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 
 

    
 

October 5, 2018 

 
Pre-Sale Report for 
 
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 
 
$1,724,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bond, Series 2018C 

 

 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 
 
Brian Reilly, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Sean Lentz, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Chris Hetland 
Financial Specialist 

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

October 5, 2018 
Page 1 

 

Executive Summary of Proposed Debt 
 

Proposed Issue: $1,724,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bond, Series 2018C (the “Bond”) 

Purposes: The proposed issue includes financing for the following purposes:  

Finance capital projects in TID No. 3 

 Debt service will be paid from tax increment revenues. 

Authority: The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statute: 

 66.0621  

The Bond is not a general obligation of the City but is payable only from and secured 
by a pledge of income and revenue to be derived from Tax Increment District No. 3. 

Term/Call Feature: The Bond is being issued for an 8-year term.  Principal on the Bond will be due on 
October 1 in the years 2019 through 2026. Interest is payable annually beginning 
October 1, 2019. 

The Bond will be subject to prepayment at the discretion of the City on any date after 
settlement date.  

Bank Qualification: Because the City is expecting to issue no more than $10,000,000 in tax exempt debt 
during the calendar year, the City will be able to designate the Bond as a “bank 
qualified” obligation.  Bank qualified status broadens the market for the Bond, which 
can result in lower interest rates. 

Rating: The Bond will not be rated. 

   

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

October 5, 2018 
Page 2 

 

Basis for 
Recommendation: 

Based on our knowledge of your situation, your objectives communicated to us, our 
advisory relationship as well as characteristics of various municipal financing options, 
we are recommending the issuance of the Bond as a suitable option based on:  

 Limited debt capacity to finance the projects on a General Obligation basis. 

 TID No. 3 tax increment revenues available for debt service that provide 
sufficient coverage for the estimated principal and interest payments of the 
proposed Bond and existing parity debt.  

 The City’s past practice of using revenue bonds to finance capital projects 
located in Tax Increment Districts. 

Method of 
Sale/Placement: 

The Bond is being placed directly with River Valley Bank in Merrill, WI. 

Review of Existing 
Debt: 

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the City and find that there are no 
refunding opportunities at this time. 

We will continue to monitor the market and the call dates for the City’s outstanding 
debt and will alert you to any future refunding opportunities. 

Continuing 
Disclosure: 

The City will provide its audited financial statements to the purchaser on an annual 
basis. 

Arbitrage Monitoring: Because the Bond is a tax-exempt obligation, the City must ensure compliance with 
certain Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rules throughout the life of the issue.  These 
rules apply to all gross proceeds of the issue, including initial bond proceeds and 
investment earnings in construction, escrow, debt service, and any reserve funds.  How 
issuers spend bond proceeds and how they track interest earnings on funds 
(arbitrage/yield restriction compliance) are common subjects of IRS inquiries.  Your 
specific responsibilities will be detailed in the Tax Exemption Certificate prepared by 
your Bond Attorney and provided at closing. We recommend that you regularly 
monitor compliance with these rules and/or retain the services of a qualified firm to 
assist you.  

We also recommend that you establish written procedures regarding compliance with 
IRS rules. 

Risk Factors: Revenue Secured:  The City expects to pay the Bond debt service with: 

 Tax Increment Revenues of TID No. 3 

In the event Tax Increment Revenues of TID No. 3 are insufficient to pay debt service, 
the Common Council is committing to consider appropriating funds from any other 
available sources in an amount sufficient to cover the shortfall.  If it chooses to do so, 
the City may levy a tax to make up a shortfall.  Any amount levied for this purpose is 

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

October 5, 2018 
Page 3 

 

exempted from levy limits. While the City is not required to appropriate the funds 
necessary to remedy any shortfall in revenues needed to pay debt service, failure to do 
so could result in a rating downgrade and either a lack of access to capital markets in 
the future, or access at a substantially higher cost. 

Other Service 
Providers: 

This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service 
providers.  This section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can 
coordinate their engagement on your behalf.  Where you have previously used a 
particular firm to provide a service, we have assumed that you will continue that 
relationship. For services you have not previously required, we have identified a 
service provider.  Fees charged by these service providers will be paid from proceeds 
of the obligation, unless you notify us that you wish to pay them from other 
sources. Our pre-sale bond sizing includes a good faith estimate of these fees, but the 
final fees may vary. If you have any questions pertaining to the identified service 
providers or their role, or if you would like to use a different service provider for any 
of the listed services please contact us. 

 

Bond Counsel: Quarles & Brady LLP 

Paying Agent: Issuer 

Rating Agency: This issue will not be rated.  

  

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

October 5, 2018 
Page 4 

 

Proposed Debt Issuance Schedule 
 

Pre-Sale Review by Common Council: Completed 

Common Council Meeting to Award Sale of the Bonds:  October 9, 2018 

Estimated Closing Date: October 23, 2018  

 

Attachments 
Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds & Proposed Debt Service Schedule 

TID 3 Projections 
 
 

Ehlers Contacts 
Municipal Advisors: Brian Reilly (651) 697-8541 

 Sean Lentz (651) 697-8509 

 Chris Hetland (651) 697-8582 

Disclosure Coordinator: Emily Wilkie (651) 697-8588 

Financial Analyst: Beth Mueller (651) 697-8553 
 
 
The Preliminary Official Statement for this financing will be sent to the Common Council at their home or email 
address for review prior to the sale date. 

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



City of Merrill, WI

Estimated Debt Service and Capitalization Schedule

$1,724,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2018 (TID 3)

Year Principal Rate Interest Total P&I
2018
2019 193,000         3.50% 56,653 249,653         
2020 197,000         3.50% 53,585 250,585         
2021 203,000         3.50% 46,690 249,690         
2022 211,000         3.50% 39,585 250,585         
2023 218,000         3.50% 32,200 250,200         
2024 226,000         3.50% 24,570 250,570         
2025 234,000         3.50% 16,660 250,660         
2026 242,000         3.50% 8,470 250,470         

Totals 1,724,000      278,413         2,002,413      

Dated Date: 10/23/2018
First Interest Payment: 10/1/2019
First Principal Payment: 10/1/2019

Pre-sale
True Interest Cost (TIC): 3.47%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC): 3.81%
Total Net P & I $2,002,413

Sources and Uses

Par Amount of Notes 1,724,000      

Total Sources $1,724,000

Cost of Issuance 24,000           
Deposit to Project Construction Fund 1,700,000      

Total Uses $1,724,000

Issue Summary

Key Dates

Estimated Costs of Funds Calculations

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e 

B
o

n
d

s)
)



City of Merrill, WI

Tax Increment Forecast

TID No. 3

District Classification Mixed-Use 2017 Audited Financial Statement
Creation Year 2005 Cash Balance: 65,262           
Creation Date 9/13/2005
End of Expenditure Period 9/13/2020
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 9/13/2025
Final Revenue Year 2026

Projected
2017A 2018 2016B

Total $1,561,000 $1,724,000 Total $4,095,000
Construction Valuation Revenue New TID Value Projected Other Projected Tax Incr. Tax Inc. First Lien Debt Svc. Remaining G.O. Admin. Other Annual Cumulative

Year Year Year Valuation Increment Tax Rate Tax Revenue Revenues Revenue Rev. Bonds Rev. Bonds Debt Svc. Coverage (x) Revenues Bonds Expenses Expenses Balance Balance

2016 2017 2018 -                    16,346,500    30.93 505,641         505,641         199,442         199,442         2.54              306,200         62,258           5,000             238,942         304,204         
2017 2018 2019 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         200,055         249,653         449,708         1.51              228,334         58,834           5,000             164,500         468,704         
2018 2019 2020 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,412         250,585         449,997         1.51              228,044         57,814           5,000             165,230         633,934         
2019 2020 2021 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,653         249,690         449,343         1.51              228,699         54,899           5,000             168,800         802,734         
2020 2021 2022 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,747         250,585         450,332         1.51              227,710         54,383           5,000             168,327         971,061         
2021 2022 2023 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,696         250,200         449,896         1.51              228,146         53,866           5,000             169,280         1,140,341      
2022 2023 2024 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,498         250,570         450,068         1.51              227,974         58,825           5,000             164,149         1,304,490      
2023 2024 2025 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,154         250,660         449,814         1.51              228,227         57,778           5,000             165,449         1,469,939      
2024 2025 2026 -                    21,919,900    30.93 678,042         678,042         199,665         250,470         450,135         1.51              227,907         56,737           5,000             166,170         1,636,110      

YEAR REVENUES EXPENSES BALANCE

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-S

al
e 

R
ep

o
rt

 -
 T

ID
 N

o
. 3

 R
ev

en
u

e 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
36

94
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 (
T

ID
 R

ev
en

u
e



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON HIGHWAY 
COUNTY ROAD “G” AND US HIGHWAY “51” IN THE CITY OF MERRILL 

REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill has applied for approval of a division of land 
by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 for 
part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map #2621 recorded in Volume 15 of Certified 
Survey Maps on Page 114 located in part of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ 
and part of the Southwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 5, part of the 
Northeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ and part of the Southeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ 
of Section 6, Township 31 North Range 7 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on October 8, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of October, 2018, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by the City of Merrill and prepared by 
Nathan J. Wincentsen of Riverside Land Surveying, LLC, involving part of Lot 1 
of Certified Survey Map #2621 recorded in Volume 15 of Certified Survey Maps 
on Page 114 located in part of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ and part of 
the Southwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 5, part of the Northeast ¼ of the 
Southeast ¼ and part of the Southeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 6, 
Township 31 North Range 7 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin is 
hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

 

 

 

  

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 p
ar

k 
 (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



Recommended by:  
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

 
 
 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 p
ar

k 
 (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



17.3.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
  (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



17.3.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
  (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



17.3.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
  (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



17.3.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
  (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)



17.3.b

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
  (

36
96

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
ar

k 
C

S
M

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Agenda items related to vacant District 2 & District 3 aldermanic positions:
	1. 3688 : Consider COW recommendations regarding Aldermanic District #2
	2. 3689 : Consdier COW recommendations regarding Aldermanic District #3
	3. 3686 : Oath of office for Alderpersons in the Second and Thrid Aldermanic Districts

	7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3625 : Minutes of September 11, 2018 meeting
	a. Council Minutes 2018-09-11


	8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3680 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending September 30, 2018
	a. Revenue-Expense - 2018-09


	9. General agenda items:
	1. 3627 : Employee Years of Service Recognition
	3626 : Honor Diane Wais

	10. Board of Public Works:
	1. 3648 : Fiber optic infrastructure bids
	a. Fiber Bid Request
	b. Fiber Bid Comparison - City of Merrill

	2. 3666 : Amendment to DDC project for Police Department
	a. Bid Award-Police Wing Controls
	b. Common Council Action to Reject Bid


	11. City Plan Commission:
	1. 3683 : City Plan recommendations related to site plan for sign at Bible Pres.
	a. Bible Presbyterian Church Sign Info


	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3645 : Picnic license for Historical Society trivia night
	a. Picnic License - Merrill Historical Society Trivia Night

	2. 3681 : Picnic license for St. Francis - Fall Festival
	a. Picnic License - St Francis Fall Festival 10-14-18


	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3650 : Contract extension with Schenck
	a. Schenck Audit Years 2018-2022

	2. 3642 : Discuss feedback policy in light of statutes related to law enforcement complaints
	a. Agenda Item request on citizen feedback form
	b. Action from 2018-09-11 Coucil Meeting on feedback form policy


	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3687 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	15. Election(s):
	1. 3682 : Elect Alderperson member of the City Plan Commission

	16. Ordinances:
	1. 3690 : Ordinance on Sand and Grease Traps
	a. Ordinance on sand and grease traps

	2. 3691 : Ordinance on CSM approval procedures
	a. Ordinance on procedures to approve Certified Survey Maps

	3. 3692 : Ordiannce on public use/Park and Rec uses
	a. Ordinance on public use and Park and Rec. Districts

	4. 3693 : Ordinance on Annexation
	a. Ordinance on Annexation
	b. Petition for Direct Annexation - Town of Merrill (Ritchie)
	c. Map and Legal Description for Annexation


	17. Resolutions:
	1. 3695 : Resolution on Development Agreement with United Development Group
	a. Resolution on Development Agreement with United Development
	b. Info on Development Agreement

	2. 3694 : Resolution on Borrowing (TID Revenue Bonds)
	a. Resolution on TID Revenue Bonds
	b. Pre-Sale Report - TID No. 3 Revenue Bonds

	3. 3696 : Resolution on Industrial Park CSM
	a. Resolution on CSM in industrial park
	b. CSM for Industrial Park Road


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	7.1.a · Council Minutes 2018-09-11
	8.1.a · Revenue-Expense - 2018-09
	10.1.a · Fiber Bid Request
	10.1.b · Fiber Bid Comparison - City of Merrill
	10.2.a · Bid Award-Police Wing Controls
	10.2.b · Common Council Action to Reject Bid
	11.1.a · Bible Presbyterian Church Sign Info
	12.1.a · Picnic License - Merrill Historical Society Trivia Night
	12.2.a · Picnic License - St Francis Fall Festival 10-14-18
	13.1.a · Schenck Audit Years 2018-2022
	13.2.a · Agenda Item request on citizen feedback form
	13.2.b · Action from 2018-09-11 Coucil Meeting on feedback form policy
	14.1.a · Committee Reports
	16.1.a · Ordinance on sand and grease traps
	16.2.a · Ordinance on procedures to approve Certified Survey Maps
	16.3.a · Ordinance on public use and Park and Rec. Districts
	16.4.a · Ordinance on Annexation
	16.4.b · Petition for Direct Annexation - Town of Merrill (Ritchie)
	16.4.c · Map and Legal Description for Annexation
	17.1.a · Resolution on Development Agreement with United Development
	17.1.b · Info on Development Agreement
	17.2.a · Resolution on TID Revenue Bonds
	17.2.b · Pre-Sale Report - TID No. 3 Revenue Bonds
	17.3.a · Resolution on CSM in industrial park
	17.3.b · CSM for Industrial Park Road


